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MEMORANDUM NO. 22°

Series of 2024
TO: All Concerned
RE: Information, Education and Communication Materials

(GradNewsLine, Graduate Student Handbook, etc.) Editorial Staff

FROM: DR:-PROSE IVY. G YEPES

University President

DATE: June 20, 2024

With Dr. Marilyn M. Belarmino as Editor-in-Chief and the rest as Members, you are hereby
designated to constitute the Information, Education and Communication Materials

(GradNewsLine, Graduate Student Handbook, etc.) Editorial Staff effective immediately until
December 31, 2024,

1. Editorin Chief Dr. Marilyn M. Belarmino
2. Writer & Layout Artist Ms. Claudette Meli Hoff E. Garduce
3. Editorial Consultant Ms. Jedess Miladel N. Nunez

Please be guided accordingly.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

2/F Administration Building, Visayas State University Page T of 1
PQWW+RJM, Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines 6521 ST6<R55 FM-00P-01
Email: op@vsu.edu.ph | Website: www.vsu.edu.ph === RATING SYSTEM V05 06-06-2024

Phone: +63 53 565 0600 Local 1000 No. —558



